June 5, 2018

ORANGE COUNTY TO: Directors of Business Services
DEPARTMENT
OF EDUCATION FROM: Chris Lombardo
200 KALMUS DRIVE Executive Director, Business Services
P.0. BOX 9050
COST’%%%%’_AQ’O%'S SUBJECT:  2018-19 District Advisory Meetings

(714) 966-4000

The following dates are scheduled for the District Advisory meetings for the
FAX (714) 432-1916

2018-19 fiscal year. Meetings are scheduled 1:00 — 3:00 p.m.

www.ocde.us
Thursday July 26, 2018 Building A Board Room
cnuﬂy";‘:‘;ﬁﬁ;::;:; Thursday August 23, 2018 Building A Board Room
chc e Thursday September 27, 2018  Building A Board Room
Thursday October 25, 2018 Building A Board Room
Thursday November 29, 2018 Building A Board Room
Thursday December 13, 2018 Building A Board Room
Thursday January 24, 2019 Building D, Rooms 1004/5
Thursday February 28, 2019 Building A Board Room
Thursday March 28, 2019 Building A Board Room
Thursday April 25, 2019 Building A Board Room
Thursday May 30, 2019 Building A Board Room
Thursday June 20, 2019 Building A Board Room

ORANGE COUNTY . . N .
BOARD OF EDUCATION We really appreciate your attendance and cooperation in getting information

distributed. If you have agenda items or cannot attend, please call Thea Savas
JOHN W.BEDELL, PH.D. at 714-966-4230 or e-mail her at tsavas@ocde.us.

DAVID L. BOYD

‘ CL:ts
REBECCA “BECKIE” GOMEZ

LINDA LINDHOLM cC: Chief Business Officials
KEN L. WILLIAMS, D.O.
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